MEMORANDUM

January 25, 1994

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
LILA A. JABER, SENIOR ATTORNEY
SUZANNE F. SUMMERLIN, BUREAU CHIE

\ / X
RE: DOCKET NO. 930944-WS - REVOCATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF CERTIFICATES NOS. 451-W AND 382-S
ISSUED TO SHADY OAKS MOBILE-MODULAR ESTATES, INC. IN

PASCO COUNTY, PURSUANT TO SECTION 367.111(1), FLORIDA
STATUTES.

Please note that a Preliminary Prehearing Conference has been
scheduled at the following time and place:

Thursday, January 27, 1994, 9:30 a.m.

Room 469 (Water and Wastewater Conference Room)
Public Service Commission

Fletcher Building

ACK o 101 East Gaines Street
AFA Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863
APP . The purpose of the Preliminary Prehearing Conference is to
CAF identify potential issues in the case. Attendance is not required
' T but encouraged. If anyone has any questions about the meeting,
CMU __please call Lila A. Jaber or Suzanne F. Summerlin at (904) 487-
CTR ___2740.
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